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Environmental Health Section 

EHS Circular Letter # 2019-23 

DATE:  October 18, 2019  

TO:  Directors of Health, Chief Sanitarians, and Regional Lead Treatment Centers 

FROM:  Jim Vannoy, MPH, Lead Poisoning Prevention and Radon Program, DPH 

RE:  Restoration Hardware Recalls Children’s Chairs and Stools Due to Violation of 

Federal Lead Paint Ban 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Restoration Hardware (RH) is recalling Vintage Steel Play Chairs and Stools sold in distressed red under the 

following model names: “Play Chair”, “Tall Play Chair”, “Play Stool”, “Tall Play Stool” and “Step Stool”. The 

chairs have a curved, tubular back frame and a single vertical slat with an embossed seat. The stools have a 

curved frame and an embossed seat with a hand grip. “Made in India” and one of the following SKU numbers 

are printed on a green label located under the chair seat or stool step: 103480DRED (play chair); 103481DRED 

(tall play chair); 103521DRED (tall play stool); 103522DRED (play stool); and 111081DRED (step stool).  

The children’s chairs and stools were sold at RH Baby & Child, RH Teen stores, RH warehouses and RH 

outlets nationwide and online at www.rhbabyandchild.com and www.rhteen.com from October 2012 through 

May 2019 for costs between $40 and $130.  

 

Consumers should stop using the recalled chairs and stools, place them away from children and contact RH for 

a full refund of the purchase price. 

 

For more information on the FDA alert click on this link: 
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/RH-Recalls-Childrens-Chairs-and-Stools-Due-to-Violation-of-Federal-Lead-Paint-Ban 

 

cc: Brian Toal, Acting Section Chief, EHS, DPH 

Allison Sullivan, Supervising Environmental Analyst, EHS, DPH 
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